MORRISTOWN REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
Agenda
November 10", 2020

Call to Order
1. Approval of October 13t", 2020 Minutes
II.  Old Business: none
IITI. New Business:
MASD-2422: Grovewood Subdivision Preliminary Plat

ANNX-2445: Annexation Request
185 Brady Drive

PUD-2447. Mixed Use District (MUD) Concept Plan Request
Cherokee Hills

IV. Departmental Reports: None

Adjournment

The next meeting of the Morristown Regional Planning Commission is scheduled for December & ", 2020 at 4:00 pm.
The deadline to submit applications for this meeting is November 30" " 2020.



Morristown Regional Planning Commission

Minutes
October 13, 2020
Members Present Others Present
Chairman Frank McGuffin Steve Neilson, Development Director
Vice-Chairman Jack Kennerly Lori Matthews, Senior Planner
Secretary Roni Snyder Josh Cole, Planner
Mayor Gary Chesney Tina Allison, Admin. Asst. Planning

Councilmember Robert (Bob) Garrett Bob Moore, Media Representative
Commissioner Ventrus Norfolk 5 A

Commissioner Wanda Neal

Commissioner Bill Thompson

Commissioner Amy Hancock

Chairman Frank McGuffin called the meeting to order and i invited anyone who wished to join the
Commission in an Invocation and the Pledge of Alleglancc : .

Former Commissioner Sylvia Hinsley was recogmzed for her service to the Morristown Regional
Planning Commission.

I. Approval of September 8'%;,2020 minutes: ; ;
Secretary Roni Snyder made a motion for approval of the September 8%, 2020 minutes seconded
by Commissioner Bill Thompson /

Voting Resultsupon voice vote all Ayés:Motion carries.

IL. Old Business:
None

III. New Bumness
Right-of-Way Closure Request for an Undeveloped Alley
Planner Josh Cole diseussed the property owner of 513 Lennie Avenue request for a right-of-way
abandonment for an undeyeloped 10” alley that has Lennie Avenue to the north, Sunrise Avenue
to the south, S. Jackson Street to the east, and Baird Avenue to the west. The reason stated for
the request is due to foot traffic utilizing this alley and creating a nuisance. Specifically, the
~applicant states “criminal activity and dumping of trash” is occurring in the undeveloped alley.
The 10 alley is an undeveloped grass strip with no utilities and previously utilized for garbage
pickup, but this is no longer the case.

Staff recommended approval of the right-of-way abandonment request and asked Planning
Commission forward it on to City Council.

Morristown Regional Planning Commission October 13, 2020 1



Mayor Gary Chesney made a motion to approve the abandonment request seconded by
Commissioner Wanda Neal.

Voting Results 9 yes, 0 no, 1 did not vote. Motion Carries.

Bond Extensions

Senior Planner Lori Matthews discussed a request for a bond extension from Lake Developers II
for their single-family development, Windswept, located between Spout Springs Road and
Cherokee Lake. The property was annexed in 2006. Ms. Matthews stated:

1.) The majority of the work remaining for Phasg: III is minimal,
the Engineering firm is working on complet' _1_:1 of the as-built drawings.
This would be the last bond extension nged t@__g!psc out this phase.

2.) The sewer work has been compl_f,_:tg.:’(;l-,-"'éo, this would"BEj;'_.-tj;e final bond
extension needed to close out tﬁiﬁ”fmrtion of the projedt-:.-'

3.) Phase IV of this development, whlch mcludes 24 lots, would amall

Mayor. Gary Chesney made a motmn to approve t];u; bond extension for a period of one year only
seconded’ by Vice- Chalrma.n J ack Kennerly

IV. Departm ental Reports J
Minor Subdivision Appmvcd
Replat Lot 2 — “The: Betty Longhenry Property Subdivision”
(Helton Lane; UGB)

Resubdivision of Lots 15 & 16 Las Brisas S/D and Part of Tract 4 Greene Estates
(Pebblestone Court/Stream View Lane)

Morristown Regional Planning Commission October 13, 2020 2



There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Roni Snyder, Secretary

RS/ta

Morristown Regional Planning Commission October 13, 2020



City of Morristown

Incorporated 1855 ] ]
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & PLANNING ek s

TO: Morristown Planning Comn
FROM: Lori Matthews, Senior R
DATE: November 10th 2020

SUBJECT: Grovewood Subdivision -

Vx

hinary Plat Approval and Variance Requested

SUBMITTAL:

Owner Jamison Pack and engineer Clint Harrison, are seeking preliminary approval of a 27 lot subdivision, to be
located off of South Cumberland Street, between Scenic and Hayter Drive. The proposed street name is Keswick
Drive.

Currently zoned R-2 (Medium Density Residential), the site sits between the Cherokee Hills and The Colonies
subdivisions, which are zoned R-2. As stated, the plat shows 27 lots ranging in size from 9,000 to 14,000 square
feet. One 50 foot drive with ingress/egress along South Cumberland will be provided. A cul-de-sac to the north of
the street will be designed in compliance with emergency services. Concerns regarding runoff from the property
toward Debi Circle have been addressed by the engineer’s design and enlargement of the detention pond. This will
greatly lessen the stormwater runoff to the north (Debi Circle) and to South Cumberland Street.

*A variance will be needed for the length of this streetl; regulations stipulate a maximum of 1,000 ft.
streets with cul-de-sacs; Keswick Drive is proposed to be 1,300 linear feeL.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff would recommend the Planning Commission deny approval of this plat at this time, due to the number of
outstanding items, which have been attached to this report. Revisions were received late in the day Tuesday November
34, which could not be fully reviewed prior to the departments’ mailout of packets. Once plans have been reviewed,
and the plans are found to be incompliance, this recommendation may change.

S

/ *
o







Department of Community Development & Planning
City of Morristown, Tennessee

MEMORANDUM
Plan Case Number: MASD-002442-2020 Main Address:
Application Date: 09/23/2020
Plan Type: Major Subdivision Current Date: 11/04/2020

Work Description: Grovewood Subdivision
Status: Active Application

Engineer: Clint Harrison, T. Clint Harrison, P.E. Phone: 4232771112

e-mail: charrisoneng@gmail.com
Engineer: Clint Harrison, T. Clint Harrison, P.E. Phone: 4232771112

e-mail: charrisoneng@gmail.com
Owner: Jamison Pack Phone: 4238393200
Surveyor: Richard Kent, A.M. Surveying Phone: 4233179825

e-mail: rlkent3@charter.net
Surveyor: Richard Kent, A.M. Surveying Phone: 4233179825

e-mail: rikent3@charter.net

The Morristown Development Review staff has reviewed your plan as submitted and has found the following
revisions or corrections are needed prior to approval. Please make these corrections and contact your project
manager to resubmit plans. If you have questions regarding these corrections/revisions, your project manager will
assist you in getting those answers.

Community Development
Lori Matthews - 423-581-0100 - Imatthews@mymorristown.com
FAA Approval
Submittal #1
Review Item Status: Approved
Floodplain Review
Submittal #1
Review Iltem Status: Approved



Engineering
Dana Thompson - - dthompson@mymorristown.com
Preliminary Plat (Survey)
Submittal #1
Review Item Status: Approved

Jim Whitbeck - - jwhitbeck@mymorristown.com
Preliminary Plat (Survey)
Submittal #1
Review Item Status: Approved
Review Item Comments: Comments provided to Lori in e-mail 10/20

Street Construction Plans
Submittal #1
Review Item Status: Denied

Correction(s) Resolved?

@ Missing Information - Add the sight distance triangle to the plans and confirm that it is clear
of obstructions.

@ Missing Information - Add a note to the plans confirming that the sight distances meet
AASHTO requirements.

@ Missing Information - Address if a Dead End sign is required.

® Missing Information - Provide a note that all signs and pavement markings shall meet
MUTCD.

@ Missing Information - Provide a note that all construction must conform to the subdivision
regulations.

000 d o

TDOT Driveway Access Plan
Submittal #1
Review ltem Status: Approved
Review Item Comments: N/A; no proposed driveway access to TDOT highway
Traffic Review
Submittal #1
Review Item Status: Approved
Review Item Comments: Does not require TIS for city; TDOT e-mailed no TIS or turn lanes required



Fire
Billy Hale - - bhale@mymorristown.com
Preliminary Plat (Fire)
Submittal #1

Review Item Status: Under Review




GIS

Debbie Lee - - dlee@mymorristown.com
GIS Review
Submittal #1

Review Item Status: Under Review



LAMTPO

Rich DesGroseilliers - - richd@mymorristown.com
Preliminary Plat (Transportation)
Submittal #1

Review Item Status: Under Review



MUS
Bryan Delozier - - bdelozier@musfiber.net
Utility Power Review
Submittal #1
Review Item Status: Under Review

Buddy Fielder - 423-312-1907 - rfielder@musfiber.net
Utility Water Review
Submittal #1

Review Item Status: Approved

Review Item Comments: Approved Subject to compliance with the policies and regulations of Morristown
Utilities Commission.



Planning

Lori Matthews - 423-581-0100 - Imatthews@mymorristown.com
Preliminary Plat (Planning)

Submittal #1
Review Item Status: Under Review
Correction(s) Resolved?
® Incorrect Information - 1. Sidewalks, per ADA, have to be 5 feet wide - ADA says 4’ with [:]

passing spaces (5’ wide every 200’), or 5' throughout.

2. Uncertain site distance triangle meets subregs - please dimension.

3. Plat has 65 foot radius of culdesac; plans show 52? help me with this pls. | think its good
- just need explaination. Will the entire culdesac be paved?

4. Add note that 10 feet along S Cumberland will be grassed.

5. Street trees required - | think 5 will do it.

6. A variance will be needed for the 300 feet over the 1000 foot length of the road - we will
recommend it.

7. The dashed line needs to be removed from the plat - the entire lot 27 includes the pond.
There need be no if, ands, or buts when potential buyers look at it.

8. The fire hydrants are more than 500 feeet apart; per our subregs, that is not allowed. |
just found out Mr. Hale has been out so will get with someone today to clarify what they
want.

9. Buffer trees required against all commercially zoned or used properties.



Stormwater Management

Jim Whitbeck - - jwhitbeck@mymorristown.com
Grading and Drainage Plan (Stormwater)

Submittal #1
Review Item Status: Denied
Correction(s) Resolved?

@ Missing Information - Provide a copy of the TDEC Notice of Coverage (NOC). (PDF is
sufficient; a hard copy is not required.)

@ Missing Information - Provide written authorization from adjoining land owner for proposed
work at the existing 42" culvert.

@ Incorrect Information - Address the L:W ratio at the sediment basin, which is less than the
required 4:1.

@ Incorrect Information - Address the freeboard at the sediment basin, which is less than the 3’
required. Provide the water elevation for the 25-yr storm to calculate the freeboard.

® Incorrect Information - Provide the NOAA data used in the calculations. Intensity values
were included in the report instead of depth.

® Incorrect Information - Clarify the orifice size. It is shown as 2.5” on the plans, but 3" in the
calculations.

@ Missing Information - Provide spread calculations.

® Missing Information - Provide the maintenance plan for the detention pond.

0 oodoond

Recommendation(s)

® Note that a bond is no longer accepted for amounts under $500,000. An irrevocable letter of credit,
cash deposit, or other form acceptable to the City must be submitted. (For information only; no
revisions are required.)

© Note that the following items will be required as part of the Land Disturbance Permit Close Out and
surety release process: approval of as-built drawings, approval of calculations if project was not
constructed in substantial conformance with the approved construction plans, site visit by City staff,
executed Inspection & Maintenance Agreement, and an approved plat (if applicable). Refer to City's
Stormwater Design Guidance Manual, Section 13 for more information. (For reference only; no
revisions are required.)




Wastewater Operations

Buddy Fielder - 423-312-1907 - rfielder@musfiber.net
Utility Review (Wastewater)
Submittal #1

Review Item Status: Approved

Review Item Comments: Approved subject to the policies and regulations of Morristown Utilities
Commission



lag
o

T

City of Morristown e g e
Incorporated 1855 ‘;;;T - _pvn;-ﬁff,nq@
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & PLANNING M

TO: Morristown Planning Commissigy
FROM: Lori Matthews, Senior/P

DATE: November 10, 2020

SUBJECT: Annexation Request

SUBMITTAL:

A request for annexation has been submitted by property owner William Keith. Mr. Keith owns 185 Brady Drive,
which is located off of West Andrew Johnson Highway, just this side of the Chevrolet dealership. 1t is part of the
Alpha Heights Phase II subdivision, which was recorded and built in the early 1950's. Mr. Keith has operated a
home occupation at this location which some may know as ‘Mama Shirleys Candy’.

The property is within the City’s Urban Growth Boundary area, which makes it eligible for consideration. Sanitary
sewer and public water is already available along Brady Drive, courtesy of Morristown Utilities.

Mr. Keith stated his field lines were failing which prompted this request. No additional Fire or Police Staff would
be needed for this annexation.
RECOMMENDATION:

Staff would ask the Planning Commission to forward this annexation request on to City Council for approval.




a

B The ‘%’mr@%:‘in‘
bunsion

L

City of Morristown

Incorporated 1855
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & PLANNIrIG

TO: Morristown Planning Commié‘s‘is@
FROM: Lori Matthews, Senior Planner \
DATE: November 10th 2020 / '
SUBJECT: MUD Concept Plan Request )

BACKGROUND:

A site plan has been submitted on behalf of owner Shannon Greene and Larry Angelo, which includes 25+/- acres
located at the intersection of Cherokee Drive and Walters Drive. The entire site, which includes the DeWitt Assistant
Living facility, was rezoned from RP-1/R-2 (Residential) to MUD (Mixed Use District) in 2007. At the time of this
rezoning, the applicant (Adren Greene) had presented concept plans to both the Planning Commission and City Council
seeking approval. Plans showing 150 residential housing units, retail, and medical office use was approved.

Unfortunately, the development as a whole never came to fruition, the Great Recession having played a large part in
that. Discussions with all concerned over the past year has spurred interest in bringing the development back to life.
In speaking to the owners, Staff decided, as an act of good faith, to allow the previously approved plans to stand —
i.e., plans submitted now would resemble those from 2007. Mixed Use Development zoning regulations had changed
drastically in 2012, which would make development of this property almost cost prohibitive. If the applicant could
provide plans which mimicked the old plans, Staff would recommend approval to both the Planning Commission and
City Council. However, if plans submitted were not seen as keeping with the original plan, the applicant would be
required to follow the current regulations.

SUBMITTAL:
Attached are the concept designs approved in 2007 and, those submitted this year. Also attached are the regulations
for MUD Districts in 2007.

For the 20+/- acre portion to be residentially developed, the only concern Staff has is compliance with the 30%
required open space and the 28 foot pavement requirement. Not much has changed between the old and newer
plan except for the number of proposed housing units. Staff feels confident this is very much similar to the original
plan.

The commercial portion of the plan has significantly changed in both configuration and elevation models. Original
plans (as shown below) show a well- designed large commercial plaza on a single lot. The new plan shows one
small commercial building on two separate lots. These items could be changed. Staff is concerned that only one of
the retail lots will be constructed, and the remainder of the plan will not be built. The entire property would then be
in violation of the Zoning Ordinance.

2007 Comnfrcial Pla_n

W e . o ; EE 5:_!25 HEE
e s - “ 1 "o o ! » s . - W -
AR CNENC NEE b G B i EEE EpE  AEE

. NS A F NS




2020 Commercial Plan € NBHGTEL oa e t 1308 i Bt

- SN S - s @ . O] O]

ay

AF T ELEVATION
e _—

— — s = — ot 4

- —— -

v T L
v 0 0 0 o 0 o @ HEh rem
Jt e i
Uil 4 Jumant ] ""
g 0 ot
LI as I

RSN N | N , =
$ : .
LT 4 ] ® ¢

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff was able to meet with one of the developers on Wednesday November 5 to discuss concerns about the project.
There may well be revisions made prior to the meeting next Tuesday. Any additional information I might receive
regarding this project, or any agenda item, will be forwarded to the Commission as soon as possible, or provided at
the meeting.

As stated, Staff feels the residential portion of the project is consistent with the plans approved in 2007. However,
the commercial aspect of the newer plans does not seem consistent with the 2007 plan and Staff cannot support this
request at this time.

U

RS T




Area as seen from Katerina Drive




“wrpmg 1t

i ite T He
(RN N L NP L IR TP P Vi

vy

ACUSING UvIts -
CE Bi0C. APEA - SIN0 &F

%€ Gengs

JEINE:

4 A o
e
COMMERC ML MEDICAL OFF
€ uateE 8

A
/if/ o

I
R

NG

ALY

TIAL ?mm‘:‘- .‘I’g

-
4
gi.w,
3

,
. BEPIGENTIL JSE © 12 UNITS/4C, =

RLUSIRATED

&
:

.

Gife




e =] INIIWD NIUAY  HINMO ALNIONd
_\ﬂ_m INYA IINOYIHG d¥I_NOILYIDT
NL NMOLSINYON =/
! LAl
168 ape NL "AINNOD N3“EAVH
o-07 LOIYiSIQ (S1
0-,0z=,]
L € dWA
0,80 5z SO4Z B 1072 " ouvd
e— ] S3IVdS ONINYYC 801 I
— ¥ Y YOS yIuy 1S F
—_— d'S Zve's v3dv "5078 SS0¥D SSINISNS
'S 050'LL ¥3¥Y '9078 $S049 SSINIGNE
oOrwow .
MHOHU _,.u.t:_
2O29m j | I
%WNWW 09 or oz 0
- w
mnmsw NY1d 310S
Zoma
2z8
lNBM ......
Zm F 140N
@ x
S
Z
-
m
ol
w
o
Y
<
=
-
. \\
.
h\\
e A
-4 %
Sk
\\\ ‘/ h
v 3
. v
Q -
5 og “ o
& M P - -
o [P
o5 -& o .
-1 St 4 - \-‘
23 o - s
ga 3 2 gt
Flﬂv o0 \.\
° = - —HA P
L s
NTD M - -~
e D1 - -
hZm > Vs
@ o°x . -
Y =wno - -
W CI ya
NI . -
pagmg | |
©CON Lo s
N
3 .
.
@AUIS Y g ]
o BY L0
A8 SNOISIAZY







. o
-0 2L PUO 13-
ﬁ S107 G3S040dd
LI 40 NV1d G393VINg
¥04 2D 133K 335

NYId 3Us
TWVHIAC

a
£
ofz >
-4 1 '3 JazAy LI TTENO
22307 el o
fag O = e A S e
i m =] 4 Troa ﬂ.‘niﬂ. 5
@ 53 13 o, e 31 M 4 i
mwm Hﬂ IR N
Ed iy
552 M ¢ D3O SSIW duen 720 S 3 o ]
iz f , 3.
.9%“ fama} [~ B WNMITH B0 O30ume 1
REEE T 2 ATk e s 11
dMuc O 3 S WINGOIED 00 MY 0 ek cr
iz32 W g
m= m a3 STvSS Of 0JADAG WIOL
mg
oo

(LN3IWg0T3A3Q_3uNnLnJ)

SV 12
45 211858
zZ 1o

. S3WOV $£°0Z
~ i PYCY'C06
a,v.nmlﬂnr. — ¥ 107

,ﬁf.» ~ —
~ 5 ~f

oW WIIN3QIS3N
¥ 4&. x I3s0d0ye

A¥OLSIH NOISIATY

0207-60-00 @ 3rvq 3nss
® Tusomo
“®  “ON(OM

NOILONYISNOD |
HOS LON

worEw@SURUDSLITY
SIreez £z
IBLE L ‘umolspop

4 ‘WosTevH LN L [ |

FAHOL/|

a2




REVISIONS | BY

woslaqysnwguiydsayyo NL "NMOLSINYOW
€906.18G-C2 IAHEA SHALTYM
PL8LE  NL 'NMOLSIMYOW IN3FHYO NONNYHS !
L 31NS e IS HIYON ISl ‘3 802 JAISTMIH 33IM0YIHO
LO3LHOAY "3018d "0 T3IVHOIW SNOILYAITN3 HOIy3ILX3 2

-0

)
T
_SoAL
178" "= 1

16_OCT 2020




e e W

dreml  yweos frov)
NOUVYAZTZ IHDIE : NOUMASTS 1237 L)
T 3 T & i
=" el
B B .
Ll
3 =)
5 5
g

EL

E ) ’ T . F2p

Baan  ywse

NOLLVATTS B3

1#DNIQTINg - _ _ _ _ _
JAISTHIH IDIOYTHD

© ® ® ® ® ®

Saan e mmw
NOLLWAZTE INOHS

=

Loy
03
"
&
.,
~
.
]

A - - . .
Satmo Cis e NioL At L0 0 30 i -
HIW3 SN T IAYD0Y BOL 51700 ¥ Thl Cin
XTI OV T HOMNDID WIS 1 S D00 Tl 4+ IV T -7~
S B0 TIILE ST WIVLE D) ¢ W30 I [

T
(S3ALOLON 0 %2 0L 398YDINddY ATNO) BTUNLOVAANYIY I I I I T T I
ONITTING L3N OIHTINONTHd A8 ASONWD W13w [ -

s 1§
ot | Iv¥aNIDuvTIo0 _w S I (I O
400K NO SQHVND MONS 30IAON SILYWID NUZHLYON NI (2] s ) — | - - -

“SYIUY 03AY NON TV 1V 40O GIHSINII MO8 .9

0 WAWININ ¥ 38 TTYHS STTYM HOM3LX3 1Y 30VHO QFHSINIG @
B —

44Y.0-9 B S¥0C0 INIAEOIM
30 GALNNOW 153 335 HOSNIS oWaL ¥V 3aISLNo [21]

L ® ® ® ® ® ©
H3I JO0UND SLINN IvAR (31}
azsn 10w 5]
NOLIYITEOJNI TYNGILIOUY 104 13 01 2343y ¥3ZZNnE Mood [71]
'NOLI YWHDINI TuNO?LIQTY S12NAOYA AUNOSYW ONINZR 0FVIONGD 36 01 T3NVe TVLIW MO HSINI WA NAIYS J0IAONd  »
¥OJ LN 0L HIITY LS OONHLYE 804 IN3A 1] -310N WHaNgS
B LD
SUINILSVE AN LRI IIeNA OOt T 8L, D

e
0
ot
Y
44
:
?

TH = 0

E2 3 oy

AONYHD OL LI3M8NS NOILYWNOANI LOVINDD ONV | Moo Rt A 4
VI QN D05 UL 60 SR TV TYLIN GRS (6] LNNGOIY TYNOILYN (3ONIWWOIZ NO NOILYWYONI TYNOLLIGAY ¥O3 101 133HS ] Wesm_ 't
3TS0Md BN ISWIATY "3ONVHLNI 3HL HIAO L3dveve BN
NV VDSV 3HL MO STINV TTVM =] = T . = . = ) oo S
200 13 W3S onowvLS (i) N SIS HOM3 | T T e
- STINVe JO0H TWLIN AYIS DNIONY.S
TIN LON WL. - d AR b ]
10N O ZovND
a E_rﬂﬂl‘_*m.—gﬁo ”.uﬂ“-.-: - odlimen:d - - - M3IAQ L3dviivd TTYM YIDSVA DO
l.l!)\r\r)lf\f\f\r\r\r\f)\f\(@ T
"HOT03 HOS b ANOMIDLS 1Y 10T TS Ve
3INTIHOS HEINIA HOIYILKT 338 + H3LINO E
MO0 YOS IINAIHOS WEINI ¥OIALXE 335 - s, (1]
a3snion [3] 0w By
NO. TNOLLIDOY IAY B S W 30 SOV e Rt
O+ SONMWVYO M13373 O, 33M "WIvd v ITOERC FIO0 04 T
e = STt
. . i
azsn son [ . N b ® Jmes v Yo e e o |
OINI
TVNOILIOQY ¥0d SONIMYEO 5373 OL ¥3434 “LHII 0004 [X] U 2. = L 2 L
g2sn 1on [Z] . . - . - - el
3 T e 13 3 3 T = T 3 EH NIENER
NIHED MYTIOR 1M O8N T 0 I I HHE g H 2 m HIEH 58 £ HHEHE 28828
NS WO B LLYNCNI08 s 0] 26 e 5|83 ¢ [FEER%y < | 3 H m 5 H A ENH 14 HIl B ) H B s reerst e
L AR 11 CeOtaS B TIVAE WO oA WS T g B R i g2 3 1 Al m s#|"|8E|2 I I m : m FITE B SEinRSsuEmmaay
S0 OL ol 40 X oA MEXS: 10U (11 WBHFYL TV s 23 H L A g H H 3 2 |3 3| Emituvoesve mimaAs; need
T AB ORWOCN Ty DA W BIWIDG0V MCIAOKY FE = £ bl H " 2 2 E | TR D) S St MOBTErT)
L Mol d.ul..-ﬂu_.h!..on!.:_ua z g E 3 o 0
o, 1Y 3313 WO LON B HEMIS HOMILNS
SUB2 IRUINA0 MO0 18 0371 o ot Qdusmen et (T] rrvsou o) et bt i e urses tioe) e
g g aop‘g NYATINS Ny LY HTIZNG AT NLLY | il ANNG AINOOY  NLLY HSITONI IAVO_ NLLY | !. rl-.»'




Chapter 25
(MUD) Mixed Use Disltrict
(3056-04/03/2001)

14-2501. MIXED USE (RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL USIES) DISTRICT (MUD)

14-2502. PURPOSE

L

According to the City of Morristown’s Subdivision Regulations under General Requirements and
Minimum Standards of Design A.5. Restrictions of Access states “When a tract fronts on an arterial street
or highway, the Planning Commission may require such lots to be provided with frontage on a marginal
access street.™ Because of this, there will be a limited number of curb-cuts onto these major streels.
Alternative roadways will be needed for future developments. By limiting the number of curb-cufs onto
these highways will also allow for better traffic low and circulation.

To allow developers more flexibility and be more creative in their development design. Protect scenic
vislas, waterways, hillsides (mountains). Promote a more pedestrian {riendly atmosphere.

14-2503. USES PERMITTED

1) Bakeries.
2) Banks
3)  Barber Shops/Beauty Salons.
4)  Bed and Breakfast.
5) Book Store.
6)  Candy Store.
7)  Clothing Store.
§)  Community Center, which may include any or all of the following:
I. Sales Office pertaining only to the sale and/or lease of residential properties within the planned
residential development
2. Meeting Room/Banquet Iall
3. Fitness Center/Weight Room
4. Laundry Facilities
9)  Community/Neighborhood parks, swimming pools, lrails, picnic areas.
10)  Customary Home Occupations.
11)  Day Care Centers.
12)  Delicatessen.
13)  Drug Stores/Pharmacies.
14)  Dry Cleaning Pick-Up Station.
15)  Duplex Residential.
16) Florist Shop.

17)  Gas Slation/Convenience Store.
18)  Golf Courses (public or private),
19)  Grocery Store.
20) Hardware Store.
21)  Health Salon/Fitness Center,
22) Hospitals.
23) Ice Cream Store.
24)  Jewelry Store.
25) Laundry Facilities.
162



26)
27)
28)
29)
30)
31)
32)
33)
34)

35)
36)
37)
38)
39)
40)
41)
42)

Marinas.
Multi-Family Residential.

News Stand.

Nursing Homes (Assisted Living Iacilitics).

Parking Lot/Garages.

Places of Worship.

Plant and Flower Nurserics.

Private Schools.

Professional  Offices (artists, architects, dentists, doctors, lawyers, attorneys, psychiatrists,
psychologists, engineers, oplonietrists)

Public Buildings, Parks, and other Public/Governmental Uscs.

Restaurants.

Shoe Store and Repair Shops.

Single Family Residential.

Tailor Shop.

Television and Radio Store/Repair Shop.

Ultilities.

Varicty Store.

14-2504. REQUIREMENTS FOR EACH DEVELOPMENT WITHIN A MUD DISTRICT

D)

4)

(9]
p—

Minimum District Size: 20 acres.

Minimum Size For Fach Development: 20 acres; however, if a proposed  development is adjacent
to an existing MUD district, and the proposed development will have the same design guidelines as
the existing MUD, then the proposed development may be smaller in land area.

Minimum Frontage (For District): 200 fect adjacent to a public right-of-way

MUD District Locations: Must be located adjacent to a public right-of-way that is classified as a
collector or arterial street.

Minimum Lot Size: N/A

Minimum Lot Frontage per Residential Unit: N/A

Minimum Lot Frontage per Commercial Business: N/A
Maximum Amount of Commercial Area Per Devclopment: 20%

Density Permitted: 10 dwelling units per acre.

lhe density permitted may be increased up to 12 units per acre, or the commercial area may be
increased to 25%, if two or more of (he following enhancements are applied to the proposed

development, if applicable:

I. Preservation of hillside vistas on ridges or other steep topographic regions having a slope of
25% or greater (River Ridge Crockett Ridge, Kidwells Ridge, Boatmans Ridge, and Bays
Mountain). This can be achieved by clustering development away from scenic vistas.
Protect existing trees and/or other natural vegelation areas, preserve 75% of the existing,
natural healthy hardwoods area when greater than seven (7) acres.

163

!\)



3. Clustering development within arcas that have been previous disturbed (land grading) instcad
ol developing onto undisturbed, pristine arcas,

4. Prescrvation of scenic views of major water bodies by clustering development away from lake

banks, streams, and rivers.

Inercase the land area for wildlife, natural vegetation, or wetland (Hoodplain area) protection

N

and enhancements.
0. Usc and maintenance of permeable pavements.
7. Creation and maintenance of new recreational facilitics such as playgrounds, trails, golf
courses, and marinas.
8. Ifthe amount of open space is greater than 30%

The density permitted may be increased to 15 units per acre, or the commercial arca may be
increascd to thirty percent (30%), in addition to any of the above enhancements are applied, if there
1s some portion of the development (strects not included) that is dedicated (o the City for public usc,
then the following shall qualify, and must be constructed by the developer:

Parks, playgrounds, picnic arcas,

Trails—greenways, nature trail, or

Golf courses and marinas shall not be dedicated (o the City, however, i they are open o the
general public, then the density may be inereased to 15 units per acre, or the commercial arca

D N —

may be increased 1o 30%

It shall be illustrated on the site plan of the existing conditions (pereentage of acreage) and how (he
proposed, it any, enhancements alfect the development,
The Director of Planning shall delermine the percentage increase,

=

Maximum Building Heighf: r what is determined by the height limitation within the
Airport Overlay District, witcheverds more stricl.

Nt (30%). The land arca that includes drainage arcas
such as relention/detention ponds may ¢ for 5% ol Ahe total open space requirement. If the
drainage area is designed with fountains, a Ypan-mad€ stream and/ or walerfalls, then the enlire
drainage land arca with one or all of these design features will count towards the open space

Minimum Amount of Open Space: thirty }?u
t

requircment.

Golf Courses and Marinas may count as open space areas.

Yard Setback Requirements:

Front: Thirty (30) fect if adjacent to a public right-ol-way, otherwise N/A.

Side: Il adjacent to a public right-of-way — 15 fect
If interior — zero lot line

Il adjacent to an agricultural or residential zoning district (city or county), then thirty (30) feet
ol a development free buffer zone, with a staggered (two-tiered) tree-scaped landscape shall
be required.

Rear: Il adjacent (o a public right-of-way — 15 feet
[f interior — zero lot line
If adjacent to an agricultural or residential zoning district (cily or county), then thirly (30) feet
of a development free buffer zone, with a staggered (two-tiered) tree-scaped landscape shall
be required.
164



13)  Ulilitics: All proposed utilities, including bul nottmjled to, cable, gas, clectric, water, sewer, and
telephone fines, for any new developmentgaist be undyrground.

14)  Parking: Each parking space shall Be\10 feet by |§FCet. Each drive aisle must be at least 24 fect
wide, il applicable. The parking spaces Shal marked with bright white lines (stripes).

The number of parking spaces shall be:
Single Family or Duplex: 2 parking spaces per dwelling unit
Multi-Family: 1.5 spaces per dwelling unit

For Commercial Uses: It s recommended, but notl a requirement, thal a parking lot or parking
garage may be built for all commercial uses within the proposed development instcad of creating
off-street parking for cach individual business or commercial use.

The number of parking spaces for residential uses shall be separated from the number of parking
spaces for commercial uses.

Please sce Chapter 2 General Zoning Provisions, Section 14-216 Off-street Automobile Parking and
Section 14-217 OfT-street Loading and Unloading of the City of Morristown™s Zoning Ordinance,

I5)  Landscaping: Unless stated above, please follow Chapter 19 Scclion 14-907 Landscape
Requirements of the City of Morristown’s Zoning Ordinance.

16} Land Disturbance: Please see the Land Disturbance Activity, Ordinance No. 2973

17)  On-sile Drainage Control Mcasures: All stormwater drainage and soil erosion must be controlled
and maintained on site. It is strongly discourage 1o have a laree retention/detention pond or basin to
control on-site stormwater drainage. 1t is recommended (hat the stormwater drainage system be
enhanced by mcans of fountains, man-made streams, and/ or waterfalls, The entire drainage system
with one or more of these design features will count towards the open space requirement.

Please check with the Engincering Department for more detajled information.
18) Streels:

All lots, parcels, outparcels, or leased lots shall have ingress/egress from interior streels, whether
they are public streets or private drives.

If constructing roadways, the width of the right-of-way varies depending on (he number of dwelling
units that will have access 1o that particular right-of-way. Any commercial or professional office
use shall have access to an interior strect (whether public or private) with a minimum 50-foot right-
of-way and a minimum pavement width of 28 feet.

For Private Drives:

Number of Minimum Right-of-Way | Minimum Strect Pavement ] Street Classification
Dwelling Units | Width Width
125 ) fec( 2l RGidentry]
26-150 ~ /1750 feet ) [ 28 feet) ATocal

I >150 60 I Teel —Eallcctor

165



A private drive will not be accepled by the City of Morristown as a public right-ol~way unless it is
built to City street standards and mects all’zoning requirements (including, building sctbacks).

For Public Streets:

Streets shall be constructed Lo City streel standards. For more information, please refer to the Cily
of Morristown’s Subdivision Regulations. A public right-of-way shall be buill to conneet (o the
adjacent propertics in order to connect (0 one another. Il due o topographic conditions or some
other physical constraint, this may be waived by the Dircetor of Planning,

— w

Depending on the size and type of development,aTraffic Impacl Study may be needed. The TrafTic

Impact Study shall be completed by a Iiccnsqfl engineer, with-eXpertise in trallic engincering, and

. . . - g —"_FFH-, - \ - oY - . N .~
turned in at the same time as the site plan s-approval. The Cily Fngineer shall determine if a
Traffic Impact Study is required for a proposed development,

For I‘LEI—I)C—Saé“?Ircc[s (public or private): The minimum dimensions are:
Totallength: 1,060 fcet measured along the centerline (o the center of the cul-de-sac
Right-o=Wdy radius: 50 feet
Pianicter of paved arca: 80 feet
Transition curve radius: 75 feet

Any proposed public streel or private drive shall be perpenghcular (90 degree angle) to:
L. Any existing public right-of-way

2. Any other proposed public right-of-way
=

A

Any other proposed private right-of-way
19)  Pedestrian Walkways:

A pedestrian walkway can be a concrete sidewalk, or a bright white-painted striped marking, or a
five-foot paved hard asphalt surface. The asphalt surface may be rccommended in order to connect
o the City's Greenway Project, if applicable. - .

to the City’s Greenway Project, il applical N T

5-fool concrete sidewalks are required o lic right-of-ways/ In addition,

pedestrian walkways shall connect fromfa main enfance olfonc | uilding to the mdin entrance of
another building. This can be achieved by Tither sidewalks, paint&ttstre t=Crossing that is highly
visible (bright white), or some other means that may be approved as determined by the Director of

Planning.

[I"there is only one proposed building, then a pedestrian walkway shall be constructed to connect to
an cxisting or proposed sidewalk, or (0 an exisling or proposed greenway:.

e oy . - i g P
/" Il there is an existing or proposed sidewalk for an existing public right-of-way, therai ,&‘\rletﬁ
Lgsx:lupmanmusLmnsmw{_gl..s_:igl_{-:-waueaflj-aeem—imﬁempcrty tmewithin the pubtic right-of-wa 375\
- e —— T, - - : ) -_-_.._. s = =4 el ]
f there is a sidewalk along the propertytine-of an adjacent property and within the public 1'1gh!~0%
Way, then the sidewalk shall be constructed to extend along the proposed new development and
within the public rightof-way:— o sy

20)  Signs:

A monument sign shall mean a freestanding sign, attached (o the ground, which incorporates design
and materials complementary (o the architectural theme of (he buildings on the same property.
166



1

FFor ecach Mixed Use Development:

I monument sign, identifying the development, shall be allowed at cach main entrance from a
public collector or arterial street. The total sign arca for eaclh monument sign at each main
entrance (from a public collector or arlerial street) is 50 square {eel. The sign musl be outside of
a sight triangle arca. The maximum height for any monument Sten is 6 fect.

For cach Multi-Family, Professional Olfice, or Commercial use within each MUD:

I'monument sign, identifying the business, localed on the same lot, parcel, out-parcel, or leased
property as the business, shall be at least 5 feet from (he (collector or arterial) public right-of-
way line. The maximum height for the monument s1zn is 6 feet. The maximum squarc footage
is 36 square fect.

I additional monument sign may be allowed located on the same lot, parcel, out-parcel, or
leased property as the business, adjacent to the interior roadway, whether it is a public street or
private drive. I adjacent to an interior development public street, then the sign shall be at least
5 feet away from the interior development's public right-of-way linc. IT a private drive, then
there is no setback requirement. The maximum sign area is 30 square feet, and the maximum
height is 6 feet.

Any monument sign shall not be permitted within any public right-of-way. Furthermore, (he
closest edge of the monument sign shall be at least five (5) feet away from any public right-of-
way, pedestrian walkway or public casement, whichever is greater.

Wall signs for each Multi-Family, Professional Office, or Commercial Use:
One percent (1%) of each residential or business’ building around coverage. However, any wall
sign shall not exceed 300 square fecl.

167



